State of Wisconsin
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1 EAST MAIN, SUITE 200
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May 15, 2007
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Moulton
From: Marc E. Shovers, Sr. Legislative Attorney, (608) 266—0129

Subject: Technical Memorandum to 2007 AB 320 (LRB-2491/3) by DOR

We received the attached technical memorandum relating to your bill. This copy is for your
information and your file.

If you wish to discuss this memorandum or the necessity of revising your bill or preparing an
amendment, please contact me.



MEMORANDUM

May 14, 2007

TO: Marc Shovers
Legislative Reference Bureau

FROM: Paul Ziegler
Department of Revenue

SUBJECT:  Technical Memorandum on AB 320: Timing of Joint Review Board Meeting—
Aitoona TiF

The Department recommends that the bill state that value increments could not be certified
before 2008 if the bill is enacted after May 31 because of technical and timing issues involved in
establishing annual equalized values.

If you have any questions regarding this technical memorandum, please contact Pam Walgren
at (608) 266-7817.

cc:  Rep. Moulton



